UNITED NATIONS

TRUSTEESHIP
COUNCIL

T/C. 2/53._1;88
6 Lugust 1958 -

ORIGINAL:. - ENGLISH

STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOUR HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-EIGHTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York, '
on Friday, 11 July 1958, at 10.35 &.m.

CONTENTS

- Exnmination of a petition concerning the Trust Territory of New Guinea:
dreft report of the Stending Committee on Petitions (T/C.2/L.355)

(continued)
Ex¢mination of petitions concerning the Trust Territory of Somaliland
wader Ttalian administration (T/C.2/L.356 end T/0BS.11/62/kdd,1)

58-1.8066 /c ..



A/c.2/SR.L8S
English
Pags 2

PRESENT:
Chairman:

Il{embers:

Also present:

Secretariak:

Mre

SMOLDEREN

KELLY
YANG

de CAMARET
JAIPAL
BENDRYSHEV

MOHALLIM

de HOLTE-CASTELLO

BARADI

EL ZAYAT

MASHLER

Belgium

Australia

China

France

India

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

Special Representative of
the Administering
Avthority for the Trust
Territory of Somaliland

Colembia ) United

Nations

Advisory

United Areb) Council for
Republic ) Somaliland

Philippines)

Secretary of the Committee

Jun



EXAMINATION OF A PETITION CONCERNING THE TRUST "'"'{"..'.'IO‘Y OF XD gy

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS (7/C.5/L.355) (sortimimt) -
The CHATRMAN invited the Cormittee to vote on the ¢raft resslusicn

annexed to the report (T/C.2/L.355).

Mr. de CAMARET (France) requestcd a separate vote on crerative raracceyn 2,

Operative paragraph 2 wes rejected by 3 votes to 2, with 1 abstantion,

The drot resolution, as amended, was adort2d by b votes 4o nomy, wish

o~y

2 abstent ulons .

Mr, KELLY (Aus’cralia.) explamed that he had voted egainst operative
paragraph 2 because 1t implied a rejection of the Administering Authority's
observations and might have an adverse effect on the morele of the jrnéignnous
inhabitants engaged in the various economlc projects in the Territory, ie hcped
that the Visiting Mission would carefully concider the bvenefits, presentand
future, to the indigenous inhabitants of all econcmic projects in wivleh they were

parbicipating, including the Tolai Cocoa Project.

Mr. BENDRYSHFV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) protested thet the
combined votes of the Administering Authorities represented on the Ceumittee had
frustrated a recommendation to the Visiting Mission to investigate the corplainta
contained in the petition concerning a question of wajor irportance to the

indigenous inhebitants of the Tolei area, ramely, a scheme for the cultivelion of

their principal cash crop, cocoa. He hoped that the Visiting tission would teor
the petition in mind, investigate the specific compleints and report to the
Council what benefits, if any, the indigenous population wags deriving frcm the
Tolai Cocoa Project. The USSR delegation could not therclore accept paregreph 25
of the report (T/C.2/L.355), vhich implied thet the Standing Committee had taliien

final action on the petition.

Pax agﬂﬂaph 25 of the report vas adopted by I votes to 2.

Me. JATPAL (India) requested that the USSR proposal and the vote Jjust

'e o) R
taken should be communicated to the council as pert of the Ccrmittee's rer yort

M. KEILY (Australie) proposed the jneertion of the phrase "according 10

4 " nning of paragreph 5 of the re port,
the petitioner" after the word "But® at the begi g P

[ooe



Afc.2/sR.488 . -
English
Page 4

Tﬁe.report as a whole, as amended,. was adopted by 4 votes to-none, with

2 abstentions,

EXAMINATION OF'PETITIONS CONCERNTNG THE: TRUST-TERRITORY OF SOMALITAND UNDER
TTALIAN ADMINISTRATICH (T/C.2/L.356 and T/OES 11/82/Add.1) :
At the invitation of the Che.lrmem, Mr. Mohallim, Special Represontatlve of
the Adninigbarirg Authority for the Trust Tem*:.‘cory of Somaliland, and

Mr. de Holbe-Castallo (Colombia), Mr, Paradi- (PhlllppineS) snd M, EL Zayat
(United Arab Revublic), representatives of States members of the United Ne,tlons‘

Advisory Council for Somaliland under Italian administration, took places at the
‘ Commrttee table. SRS , :

I, Pe’c:v.“'ion from Mr. S:Ldo Osman Roble ('T‘/PET,ll/SBO)

, Mr. de CAMARET (France) ; noting the ob.:ervat:.ons of the Government of
Ituly as Administering Authority (T/08S.11/82/Add.1), suggested that unless the
Special Representative had any additional information to give the Committee, the

Council, in its reply to the petitioner, should merely draw attention to the
Adminlste ing Authority!' s observations and express satlsfactmn that agreement had
been rea.ched betmeen the partles. :

Mr, JATPAL (Indla) s ha.v1ng ascev‘balned. from the Special Representative
that he had no further information, that.the District Commissioner of Merca was a
Somali and that the petitioners actually lived in the village of Bulo-Tugarei,
supported fbhe, French proposal.-

‘Mr. BEWDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that no
replies had been received from the Administering Authority to three gquestions put

by the Committee during its twentieth sesgsion regarding the land alienation of
which the petitioner complained. The observations now before the Committee
(T/0BS.11/82/Add.1) did not give any details of the agreement which was stated to
have been reached., They did not specify the ndature or erea of the land transferred
to the iphabitants of Tugarei on ;8 September 1957 or.the conditions of the
transfer, .Since the petitioners .had not confirmed that they were satisfied with
the agreement or that they had received all the land which they claimed, the
Committee was justified in continuing to seek replies to the questions it had put

,..'



T/C.2/SR.L88
English
Page 5

(1 . Bendryshev, USSR}

at its earlier session, and in requesting specific details of the agreement
announced in the most»recent»observatlons of the Administering Authority. He

asked the Special Representative whether he could provide that information.

Mr. MOBALLIM {Special Represente.tive) 'said that he did not have the
additional information requested by the Committee during the Council's twentieth
session and that he could give no specific details of the‘agreement reached
thropgh the good offices of the District Commissioner of Merca.

Mr. YANG (China.) pointed out that no further complaint had been received
from the petitioner siﬁce the petition had first been submitted two years earlier,
a fact which supported his belief tha%t the dispute had indeed been settled to
the entire satisfaction of the parties. However, since the petitioner had asked
the Advisory Council to intervene in favour of the inhabitants of the village of
Tugarei, he inquired whether the members of that Council had received any further‘

complaints or had any additional information regarding the dispute.

« BARADI (Phlllpplnes), United Nations Advisory Coun01l for Somallland,
said th at he had no knowledge of complaints regarding land alienation during

the past two years that had not been satisfactorily settled with the Admlnlsterlng‘
Authority. ‘

Mr, YANG (China) thanked the member of the Advisor&ACouncil for his reply
and expressed support for the Frencn proposal.

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Uhlon of Soviet Socialist Republlcs) reiterated hls view
that the Committee dld not have the necessary'lnfermatlon to take final actlon on
the petition, It did not know, for example, whether all the alienated land had
been returned or whether only a small part had been transferred to the petitioners
while the bulk had been retained by the Italian planters. It should also
ascertain the precise conditions of the transfer before considering its
examination of the petition closed., He asked the Special Representative vhether
the Administering Authority had any objecfion to providing the Committee with
that information. ’ '

Junn



T/C.2/SR. 488
English
Page 6

Mr. MOBALLIM (Special Rep“esentatlve) said that it had no obuectlon to

doing so, but tnat it would appear to be unnecessary %o postpone flnal action on the
petltlon, as agreement had been reached between tne partles.

Replvlng to questions from Mr. _JAIPAL (India),Mr. NOHALLIM \Sperlal
Rep*esen atlve) sald that the petitloners had part1c1pated in the.: negotlatlons and,

that Mr. Sldo Osman Roble had.been one of the part*es who had’ elgned the agreement.-

Replying to a questmon from the CHAIRMAN, Mr. NOFALLIM (Spe01al ‘
Representaxlve) said it was doubtful whether the Admlnlsterlng Authorlty could

supply the 1nformation reqneeted by the USSR representatlve before the close of the
session. : '

Mr. KELLY (Australie) poinfed out that.the Administering Authority'e
announcement, that an agreement had been reached on the transfer of 1and to the .
inhabitants of Tugare1 on 18 September 1957 was in effect a reply to question (c)
put by the Committee at its 365th meeting. It 1mnn1ed.that Plot 133 (a) had
become the property of the villagers and that they'had.not been evicted Moreover,
the absence of any further complalnt durlng the nine months follow;ng the transfer
indicated that the dispute had been settled to the entire satisfaction of ‘the
parties, as stated by the Administering Authority., There was therefore no need to
pursue the question of how the disputed land had been cultivated in the past. He
had no objection, however, to requesting the AdministeringvAuthority.to provide &
reply to that question, provided that that did not delay the Commlttee s work, He
personally would support the French proposal.. -

‘Mr. BENDRYSUEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) charged that the
mejority opinion in the Committee was being dictated by the Administering

Authorities, which were attempting to block consideratlon of the substence of the
petition by the use of spurious arguments.

Mr. de CAMARET (France) sald that the USSR repreeentatlve s charge was
grossly'unJust. All membvers of the Committee were worklng in good faith in an
endeavour to meet the complaints ofvthe petitioners., The_petltlon wnder ,
consideration dated back to 1955; the Special Representative and the Administering
Authority had made pertinent observations on it; it had lost all urgency since the

[ooe




T/C.2/SR, 188
English
Page T

X} Sev
.Ar. de Comaret, France)

dlspute underlying the. orlglnal complan,nt had 'been se‘btleo.._ Finally, there appeared
to be little po:.nt in deferring flnal action for another year when Somallla.nd would
have a’ctalned its 1ndeoendence in eighteen months ’cime. ' ’

‘Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) formally proposed
that consideravion of the petition should bé deferred until additional information

had been received from the Administering Authority, especially concerning details -
of the terms of the egreement, allegedly concluded, : A oo

He suggested that the Admnisterlng Authority should. ‘be asked to make every :
effort to submit that ini‘ormau:.on durlng the current sesszon.

The Chairman put the USSR propoqal to the vote.

The proposq.l was rejected 'by 3 votes to 2, with 1 abstentlon. _

Mr. BEI\IDRYSEEV (Unlon of Sov1et Socialist Republlcs) observed 'that the

representatives of the Adm:mls’ce"" ng Authorities had once again prevented the

Committee from examining a pebition with dﬁe care. How:aver B al’chough detalled L
1nformat10n would not be made availabie ’ the question was one of aliehation’ of land
and could not be passed over lightly. He therefore proposed that the Counc:.l shou.ld
recommend- the Administering Authority to take: appropriate measures o res*'cre all
the land. allenated from the .inhabitants of the village of Bulo-‘l’ugarel. '

The CHAIRMAN seid that the French and USSR proposals would be tal*en :mto
account by the Secretariat when the Committee's report was Crafted.

II. Petition from Messrs. Egal Giumale and Scire Scirua (T/PET.11/705)

Mr. MOFALLIM (Special Representative) asked the Committee to.postpone
consideration of the petition until the ‘bwenty-'fourth' sesé“:'lon ,'when the Someli
Goverrment, which was examining labour gquestions, would be in a position to
provide full information. B

It was so agreed,

Junn



T/C.2/SR, 488
English
Page 6

Mr. NOHALLIM (Special Rep“esen‘cative) said that it had no ob*eetion to ,
doing so ’ but tna.t it would appear to be unnecessary %o posbpone flnal action on the:
peti tlon, as agreement had been reached between tne partw es. : '

Replvlng to questlons from Mr. JAIPAL (India), Mr, NOHATLTM \Sp°61al
Represen"'a.tlve) sa.ld thau the petitloners hHad pe.rt:.clpated 1n the. negotlations and,

that Mr. Sldo Osman Roble had been one of the pt—,).r't;1 es who had s:tgned the agreement.'

Replving to a questlon from the CHAIRMAN s Mr. MOFALLIM (Spec1al ‘
Representatlve) said it was doubtful whether the Admmlsterlng Authorlty could
supply 'bhe 1mormation requeeted by ‘l:he USSR renresenta‘b:.ve before the close of the

session. _

M. KELLY (Australia) pointed out that the Adninistering Authority's
announcement that an agreement had been reached on the transfer of land. to the
inhabitants of Tugarel on 18 September 1957 was in effect a reply to question (c)
put by the Committee at its 365th meet:.ng. It 1m'od.1ed that Plot 155 (a) had .
beccome the property of the villagers and that they had not been ev:;.ctsd. Moreover,
the absence of any further complaln’c durlng the nine months followmg the transfer
1ndicated_ that the d;spute had been settled to ‘bhe entire satisfaction Vof the
parties, as stated by the Ad.tr{inistering Authority. There was therefore no need to
pursue the question of how the disputed land had been cultivated in the past, He
had no objec’tion,' however; to requesting the Administering Authority 'bo provide a
reply to that question, provided that that did not delay the Commlttee 8 work, He_
personally Would. support ‘the French prOposal. .

‘Mr. BENDRYSVEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republlcs) cha.rged that the
majority opinion in the Committee was being dictated. by the Admmlsterlng

Authorities, which were attemptlng to block consn.deratlon of the substance of the
petition by the use of spurious arguments.

Mr. de CAMARET (France) sa:r.d ‘that the USSR repre.,en’catlve s charge was

grossly unjusta All memvers of the Commlttee were worklng in good faith in an

endeavour to meet the complaints of the petitloners. The pebltlon under
consideration dated back to 1955; the Special Representative and the Administering
Authority had made pertinent observations on it; it had lost all urgency since the

[oo



T/C.2/SR. 188
English
Page 7

£ “ y
wr. de Comgret, Prance)

dispute underlying the eriginel' coiﬁplaint hed'been séttlecl. Finally, there appeafed.
to be little pomt in deferring final action for anothee year when Somala.land would

have attained its 1ndependence in eighteen months time..

‘Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) formally proposed
that considerevion of the petition should be deferred until additional inferma’cion
had been received from the Adminis‘cering Authority, especially concerning deteils
of the terms of the agreemen‘c allegedly concluded,: K » S

He suggested that the Admlnisterlng Authority should. be asked to make every
effort to submit that 1nformaulon during the current sess on.

The Chairmon rut the USSR propoqal to the vote. ;

The 'proposal was reiected by 3 votes to 2, w:vbh 1 abstentvon. _

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Un:.on of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed. that the
representatives of the Administeri ing Authorities had once agaln prevented the
Committee from examining a petition with due care. However 3 al‘chough detalled. o
1nfome.tlon would not be mede availabie ’ the question was one of alienhation of land
and could not be passed over lightly. He therefore proposed that the Counc1l should
recomrmend the Administering Authority to take: appropriate measures to res*‘ore all
the land alienated from the .inhabitants of the village of Bulo-‘l‘ugarel. '

The CHAIRMAN said that the French and USSR proposels would ’oe tal'en into
account by the Secretariat when the Committee's report was orafted.

II. Petition from Messrs. BEgal Giumele and Sclre Scirus, (T/PWT 11/705)

Mr, MOFALLIM (Special Representatlve) asked the Commi‘btee to. postpone
consideration of the petition until the twenty-fourth sess.uon , when the Somali
Govercment, which was examining labour questions, would be in a pes;tlon to
provide full information. ' ' N

Tt was so agreed,

/0'.



T/C.2/SR.488
English
Page 8

IITI. Petitions from Mr. Mohamed Hussein Hamoud (T/PET,11/704); the Benadir Yourth
Union (T/PiT.11/ 706), the "Unione difesa della Somalia” (T/FEr,11/7C7 )z L€
Tslemic League of Somalia (T/PET.11/706); the Homat Eidin Association
(¥/082 XL/7iC); the Somali National Fducational Commitsee (T/PRy1ij711)s the
Hizbia Dighil e er fle, Chisimaio Sranca (T/PI!” 11,’7.%.(/? d the Sorrali
Students Union, Cairo (T/PEl.11/72h4)

In reply to & question from Mr. JAIPAL (India), Mr. MASHLER (Secretary c¥
the Committee) said that the words “"for life" had inadvertently bsen cmitted From

the English text of paragraph 4, after the words "sen_ténced him to penal servitude’.

Mr., BENDRYSHEY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked wvhethexr the
motive for Mr, Salah's agsassination had ever been discovered.

Mr. MOHALLIM (Special Representative) replied that the murderer had begux
by saying that he had attacked Mr. Salah for personal reasons, but had later givez

another version of the case, implicabting the other three men who had been brouzht

to trial. More infoimation might be discloged when the prisoner's appeal was heard,

Mr, de CAMARET (France) asked on what grounds the Public Prosecutor's
Office (Pubblico l\anlstero) had lodged an appeal against the decision of the Courz
of Assizes.

Mr. MOHALLIM (Special Representative) replied that the Public Prosecutcr's
Office was not satisfied that the three men who had been acquitted were not in
fact guilty of complicity in the murder.

Mr. de EOLTE CASTELLO (Advisory Council for Scmaliland) asked whethexr
a date had yet besn fixed for hearing the appeals.

Mr, MOHALLTIM (Speciel Representative) replied that the date had not yet

been fixed, and that the Somali Government could not interfere with decisions cf

the Jjudiciary.

Mr. JAIPAL (India), supported by Mr. de CAMARFT (France), suggested that,
in view of the viciousness of the crime and of the fact that appeals had been
lodged, the Committee should take no action on the petitions, but should ask tha
the United Nations should be kept informed of any decisions taken in the matter.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Secretariat would take that suggestion into
account in preparing the report.

/...



T/C.2/sR.L488
English
Page 9

IV, Petition from Mr. Abdi Dshar Warsama (T/PET.11/713)

Mr. JATPAL (India) asked whether the $30,000 which the petitioner had
gent to Japan had been transferred from Mogadiscio or Djibouti.

- Mr, MOFATLIM (Special Representative) explained that the petitioner had
tranamitteu the money through a French bank in DJlbO'Ll“GIJ. s but had then taken up
residence 1n the Territory.

Mr, BENDRYSHEV (Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether the

petitioner was a permanent resident of the Territory and whether he would be able
to recover the money.

My, MCHALLIM (Special Representative) replied that the petitioner had
been a resident of Somaliland for a relatively short time, The Someli Government
and the Administering Authority could not help him to recover the roney, in view
of the fact that he had, knowingly or uawittingly, viola’céd the import and export
regulations of the Territory.

Mr, YANG (China), supported by Mr. de CAMARET (Frence), suggested that
the petitioner's attention should be drawn to the observations of the Administering
Authority.

The CHATRMAN said that the Secretariat would take the suggestion into
account in preparing the Committee's repor‘b.

V. Petitions from Mr. Ahmed Mohamed Mohamud (T/PET 11/714) and Hajji Ali
Hilloule anc. three othera (1/Pui,11/710)

Mr, MOHATLIM (Special Representative) asked that consideration of the
petitions should be postponed until the Committee's next meeting.

It was so agreed,

The meeting rose at 12,35 D,






